
 

 

 

 

 
 

David Morgan  

Lead Member of the Panel 
c/o Lake Lothing Case Team 

National Infrastructure Planning  

Temple Quay House  

2 The Square  

Bristol, BS1 6PN  

[Sent by e-mail] 
 
 

23 May2019 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Lake Lothing Third Crossing 

 

Anglian Water has previously made relevant representations and written 

representations on the above application. 

 

I am pleased to confirm that Anglian Water has reached agreement in 

relation to the proposed amendments to the above scheme and withdrawn 

our previous objections (document REP8-026). Therefore Anglian Water is 

writing to confirm that there are no outstanding matters in respect of this 

application. 

 

Should you have any queries relating to this response please let me know. 

 
Yours sincerely  

Stewart Patience  

Spatial Planning Manager 

 

Strategic Growth and Public 

Policy 

Anglian Water Services Ltd 

Thorpe Wood House, 

Thorpe Wood, 

Peterborough 

PE3 6WT 

 

Tel    

www.anglianwater.co.uk 
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